
i) I saw a man

ii)who was crying.

(subject + verb)

Eg. 1) I saw a man who was crying.

Clause



Eg. 1) I saw a man who was crying.

Main Clause

Independent Clause

Subordinate Clause

Dependent Clause

1. It gives a complete meaning.

2. It can alone stand as a complete 

sentence.

1.It does not give a complete meaning and 

Cannot (as alone) stand as a complete 

sentence. 

2.It depends on the main clause to give a 

Complete meaning. Such a clause is 

called Subordinate or Dependent clause.



2) If you work hard, you will pass.

Subordinate Clause

Independent Clause

Main Clause

Dependent Clause

1.It does not give a complete meaning and 

Cannot (as alone) stand as a complete 

sentence. 

2.It depends on the main clause to give a 

Complete meaning. Such a clause is 

called Subordinate or Dependent clause.

1. It gives a complete meaning.

2. It can alone stand as a complete 

sentence.



Subordinators :

who, which, that, whom, whose.

that., what, how.

when, as, because, since, till, until, 

whenever, while, if, whether

unless, though. although. even though, 

where, before, after, so, so that, so.. that, 

ete.










